From: Colin MacKenzie <Colin.MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 January 2008 16:44

To: graeme.bissett

Cc: Gill Lindsay; Fitchie, Andrew; Steven Bell; Geoff Gilbert; Matthew Crosse; Willie
Gallagher; duncan fraser

Subject: RE: Consents

Graeme,

Thanks for your response. The point of my request was to ensure that there was a timeous input by the Council and
to assist Andrew sooner rather than later in the negotiations.

| spoke to Susan about it this afternoon and she advises that a meeting has been set up with Gill, Willie and Andrew
for Monday afternoon. | am content to step back from this matter.

Regards,

Colin MacKenzie
For Council Solicitor

----- Original Message-----

From: graeme.bissett@-[mailto:graeme.bissett@_

Sent: 31 January 2008 08:10

To: Colin MacKenzie

Cc: Gill Lindsay; Andrew Fitchie; Steven Bell; Geoff Gilbert; Matthew Crosse; Willie Gallagher
Subject: Consents

Colin, | understand you are looking for a discussion on this area. There are some key sessions which will influence
positions over the next two days so | suggest we make sure this is addressed fully at LAC on Monday, rather than
interfere with the negotiating meeting programme.

We can take the time needed on Monday at 5, hope that suits.

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Bissett
+44(0
Blackberry
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or
organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying,
storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be

liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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